YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

LODGE #73 – Monday, January 10th, 2022

HOME ASSOCIATION:

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1903 hours. There were 24 members and guests in attendance.

Roll Call:

Present: President Zech, VP Hettinger, Secretary Bushman, Membership Secretary Goodling, Trustee Albright, Conductor Jeffery Foust.

.

Absent: 2nd V.P. Knouse, Treasurer Puller, Trustee Press, , Trustee Jim Walsh, Guard McGee, Past President Matt Emig, and Chaplin Dyke. Solicitor Paskey

Minutes:

The minutes from the December 2021 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Klinedinst 2nd by VP Hettinger. All in favor.

Treasure's Report:

The written Treasurer's Report dated for December 21/January 22 was not available and will be reviewed at the next monthly meeting.

Correspondence:

Nothing

Committee Reports

Membership:

Jeffery Freedman – retired – recommended by Brother Dashler Sr and Brother Zimmerman.

Motion to accept by Brother Albright, 2nd by Brother McCune. All in favor.

Passing of associate member Harold Rishel.

Associate members who have not paid their dues were read aloud.

Audits: nothing

Sick: nothing

Range: Gate works wonderfully. Billing is underway with \$7900 billed and \$200 received.

Oyster Feed: Tickets are available both online and at this meeting.

Old Business:
None
New Business:
Nothing
Good of the Order:
None
Adjournment:
Motion to adjourn at 1911 hours by Brother Kirschman, 2 nd by VP Hettinger. All in favor.

YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

LODGE #73 – Monday, January 10th, 2022

LODGE ASSOCIATION:

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1911 hours. There were 24 members and guest in attendance.

Roll Call:

Same as home

Minutes:

The minutes from the December 2021 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Klinedinst, 2nd by Brother Albright. All in favor.

Treasure's Report:

The written Treasurer's Report for December 21 / January 22 was not available and will be reviewed at the next monthly meeting

Correspondence:

Letter from Accountant PKS Inc advised that could no longer service the FOP, due to staffing issues. Jeff Brown is looking at our account and will provide a quote to service.

VP Hettinger advised he got a call from Vikings Club that since they have not raised our meeting/dinner prices in 4 years and the price of everything has risen, they will be increasing the cost to the FOP, to include a 15 percent tip added for the servers. VP Hettinger advised once he receives the cost increase, he will let the body know. Brother Albright asked how many meals we pay for each month. VP Hettinger advised the FOP pays for 50 meals regardless of how many people show up, and that if we paid for less the host will have to increase the cost of the room, thus there is no room for savings.

Committee Reports:

Membership Report:

No new member applications

New members swearing in:

Justin Main - York County Regional Police Department sworn in by President Zech

Names of those members who have not paid where read allows. The annual discussion on Life members (Legacy), versus Life Members (post 2011) occurred.

Labor Council:

No report

Auditing Committee:

Trustees advised the books are in order.

Sick:

Brother Witmer is continuing to send cards out when notified of sick or injured.
Legislative/Endorsement Committee:
None
PSP Coverage Committee:
None
Old Business:
None
New Business:
None
Good of the Order:
Nothing
Adjournment:
Motion to adjourn at 1925 hours by Brother McCune, 2 nd by Foust . All in favor.